

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: AFTRCC ICN 1254-13/4712 (Raytheon Msl Renewal/KA2XAG-Tucson, AZ)
(UNCLASSIFIED)

Importance: High

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [<mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com>]

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 7:39 AM

To: Thomas J Fagan; Anne Cortez

Cc: dataentry@aftrcc.org; Hankins, Danny; Don Hoehn

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1254-13/4712 (Raytheon Msl Renewal/KA2XAG-Tucson, AZ)
(UNCLASSIFIED)

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC.

Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant.

Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949

-----Original Message-----

From: Rossow, Mark K CIV (US) [<mailto:mark.k.rossow.civ@mail.mil>]

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 9:25 AM

To: Morris, Wayne L @ ISG - MID

Cc: Loposzeko, Joseph A CIV (US); Anne Cortez

Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1254-13/4712 (Raytheon Msl Renewal/KA2XAG-Tucson, AZ) (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

Wayne;

Replace the existing statement "Prior scheduling with DOD AFC Arizona is required at (520) 538-6423." With: "DoD AFC AZ, in coordination with AFTRCC, may as necessary preempt the use of the frequencies to support DoD testing requirements."

The intent of the statement is to ensure that the telemetry frequencies, reportedly used by Raytheon on a daily basis, remain available for DoD requirements.

If the above is acceptable my coordination number is 13041201.

Thanks Wayne.

Mark

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [<mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com>]

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 6:24 AM

To: Rossow, Mark K CIV (US)

Cc: Loposko, Joseph A CIV (US)

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1254-13/4712 (Raytheon Msl Renewal/KA2XAG-Tucson, AZ)

AFTRCC concurs with the renewal of Raytheon experimental license

KA2XAG and assigns AFTRCC ICN 1254-13 for the period of April 29, 2013 thru

April 30, 2015 as detailed below. AFTRCC requests DOD AFC Arizona concurrence/coordination on same.

Applicant:

Raytheon Company

1151 E. Hermans Road

Tucson, AZ 85756

POC: Tom Fagan (520-794-0227)

Frequencies: 2310.0 thru 2320.0 MHz/2345.0 thru 2390.0 MHz

Station Class: XC/FX

Emission: 2M00P0N

Power: 66222 watts (66.222 KW ERP)

Location: Tucson, AZ (32-06-06N 110-56-49W)

Dates: 2013-04-29 thru 2015-04-30

DOD AFC AZ comments: DOD AFC Arizona, in coordination with AFTRCC, may as necessary preempt the use of the frequencies to support DOD testing requirements.

AFTRCC comments:

This is a renewal of current FCC license KA2XAG. Coordination is approved on a non-interference basis to Aeronautical Mobile Flight Test telemetry and subject to cancellation for same.

STOP BUZZER POC is Raytheon Control Room/Tucson at (520) 794-7675.

AFTRCC additionally notes that the bands 2310.0-2320.0 MHz and 2345.0-2360.0 MHz have been reallocated on a primary basis to the Wireless Communications Service (WCS). Further coordination with WCS may be required.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non concurrence, scheduling, or other comments.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE